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Malave, Erin
From: Marianella Leon [maria@nickspradlin.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:06 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS
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Dear to whom it may concern:

Please make changes to the addresses for the following company:

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Non Profit Corporation
THE CHARGE KEEPERS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F10000001055
FEINEIN Number 631190308

Date Filed 03/02/2010
State AL

Status ACTIVE

Please change the zip code on the corperate principle address so that if now reads:
3602 SE 7™M ST, OCALA, FL 33471

PLEASE CHANGE DR. EVELYNN HOLT AND JUANITA BATTLE ZIP CODES ON THE
OFFICER/DIRECTOR ADDCRESS TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

3602 SE 7TH 8T., OCALA, FL 33471

PLEASE CHANGE PATRICIA MOSLEY OFFICER/DIRECTOR ADDRESS AS
FOLLOWS:

3 PINE TRACE LANE, OCALA, FL 34472

Sincerely,

Marianella Leon
Sr. Paralegal
maria@nickspradiin.com
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“Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or copyright
infermation. You must not present this message to another party without gaining permission from the sender.
If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the information
contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us. |
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from
your system. We do not guarantee that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due
care has been taken to minimize the risk.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically
states them to be the views of The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin, PLLC or its subsidiaries or its parent
company {Companies). If you need to report this communication te the administrator of the company, please
reply 10 email address: info@@nickspradlin.com for appropriate action. Thank You.”

The Law Offices of Nick Spradlin, PLLC
www.nickspradlin.com Florida Incorporation

www.ns-texaslawfirm.com Texas Incorporation .
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